8 **REFERENCES**

Agostoni, Kristin S., "Westchester Golf Course gets its 3 missing holes back," <u>Daily Breeze</u>, February 2, 2010.

Alikhan, Arif, Deputy Executive Director of Law Enforcement and Homeland Security, LAWA, <u>Personal Communication</u>, March 16, 2012, via City of Los Angeles, Final EIR for the Specific Plan Amendment Study, March 2013.

Baldwin, B.G., D. H. Goldman, D. J. Keil, R. Patterson, T. J. Rosatti, and D. H. Wilken (eds.), <u>The Jepson Manual: Vascular Plants of California, Second Edition</u>, 2012.

Bay Area Air Quality Management District, <u>CEQA Air Quality Guidelines</u>, updated May 2012.

Bean, L. and C. Smith, <u>Gabrielino. Handbook of North American Indians</u>, Volume 8, 538 – 549, 1978.

Bean, Lowell J. and Sylvia B. Vane, eds., <u>Native Americans of Western Riverside County</u>, <u>California and the Devers-Mira Loma 500kV Transmission Line Route (Lamb Canyon – Mira</u> <u>Loma Section)</u>, 1979.

Bismarck Tribune, "Missing Holes Returning," <u>Bismarck Tribune</u>, June 25, 2009.

Blackburn, Thomas C., <u>Ethnohistoric Descriptions of Gabrielino Material Culture</u>, Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Survey, (5): 1-50, 1962-1963.

Bright, William, <u>The Alliklik Mystery</u>, The Journal of California Anthropology, 2(2), 1975.

Bruner, Andy, "Focus on Golf/The Year in Review; Charting a New Course; Los Angeles Has Had a Vast Pool of Golfers; Now It Has a Few High-End Courses on Its Landscape," Los Angeles Times, November 2, 2000.

Bureau of Land Management, <u>Potential Fossil Yield Classification (PFYC) System for</u> <u>Paleontological Resources on Public Lands website</u>, online at http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/info/regulations/Instruction_Memos_and_Bulletins/national_ instruction/20080/im_2008-009.html, accessed August 2012.

Burt, W.H. and R. P. Grossenheider, <u>A Field Guide to Mammals: North America; North of Mexico</u>, 1980.

California Air Pollution Control Officers Association, <u>CEQA and Climate Change</u>, online at http://www.capcoa.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/03/CAPCOA-White-Paper.pdf, accessed October 2013.

California Air Resources Board (CARB), 2007a. <u>Initial Statement of Reasons for Rulemaking,</u> <u>Proposed Regulation for Mandatory Reporting of Greenhouse Gas Emissions Pursuant to the</u> <u>California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 (Assembly Bill 32)</u>, Planning and Technical Support Division Emission Inventory Branch, October 19, 2007. California Air Resources Board, <u>Ambient Air Quality Standards Chart</u>, online at http://www.arb. ca.gov/research/aaqs/aaqs2.pdf, accessed April 12, 2013

California Air Resources Board, <u>Area Designations Maps/State and National</u>, online at http://www.arb.ca.gov/desig/adm/adm.htm, accessed March 9, 2014

California Air Resources Board, <u>California Advanced Clean Cars Program</u>, online at http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/consumer_info/advanced_clean_cars/consumer_acc.htm, accessed October, 2013.

California Air Resources Board, <u>Cancer Inhalation Risk: Local Trend Maps website</u>, online at http://www.arb.ca.gov/ch/communities/hlthrisk/cncrinhl/rskmapvwtrend.htm.400

California Air Resources Board, <u>Climate Change Scoping Plan First Update</u>, October 2013 for further details, online at http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/2013_update/discussion_draft.pdf, accessed October 2013.

California Air Resources Board, <u>Emissions and Health Benefits of Regulation for In-Use Off-Road Diesel Vehicles</u>, online at http://www.arb.ca.gov/ msprog/ordiesel/documents/OFRDDIESELhealthFS.pdf, accessed March 2013.

California Air Resources Board, <u>In-Use Off-Road Diesel Vehicle Regulation, Overview</u>, revised May 2012, online at http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/ ordiesel/faq/overview_fact_sheet_dec_2010-final.pdf, accessed June 2013.

California Air Resources Board, Local Government Operation Protocol, Chapter 9.4, 2010.

California Building Standards Commission, <u>California 2010 Green Building Standards</u>, <u>CALGreen, California Code of Regulations Title 24, Part 11</u>, June 2010

California Climate Change Center, Our Changing Climate: Assessing the Risks to California, 2006.

California Department of Conservation, EHP Earthquake Fault Epicenters IMS, CGS, 2000.

California Department of Fish and Wildlife, <u>CNDDB website</u>, online at http://www.dfg.ca.gov/biogeodata/cnddb/, accessed June 2012.

California Department of Health Services, <u>Guidelines for the Preparation and Content of the</u> <u>Noise Element of the General Plan</u>, 1990.

California Department of Transportation, <u>Division of Aeronautics website</u>, online at http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/planning/aeronaut/avnoise.html, accessed June 2012.

California Department of Transportation, Division of Aeronautics, <u>California Airport Land Use</u> <u>Planning Handbook</u>, October 2011. California Department of Transportation, <u>FAR Part 77 – Safe, Efficient Use, and Preservation</u> of the Navigable Airspace, 2006, online at

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/planning/aeronaut/documents/faa_2006-25002-0119.pdf, accessed March 2013.

California Department of Transportation, <u>Memorandum to Users of CO Protocol – Searchable</u> <u>PDF version of CO Protocol</u>, October 13, 2010, online at http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/env/air/documents/COProtocol_searchable.pdf, accessed August 2012.

California Department of Water Resources. <u>Senate Bill No. 7</u>, 2009, online at http://www.water.ca.gov/urbanwatermanagement/docs/sbx7_7_2009.pdf, accessed January 16, 2013.

California Energy Commission, <u>California Energy Demand 2012-2022 Final Forecast</u>, Volume <u>2: Electricity Demand by Utility Planning Area</u>, June 2012.

California Environmental Protection Agency, Climate Action Team, <u>Report to Governor</u> <u>Schwarzenegger and the California Legislature</u>, March 2006.

California Environmental Protection Agency, <u>Unified Program</u>, March 2013, online at http://www.calepa.ca.gov/cupa/, accessed March 2013.

California Gas and Electric Utilities, California Gas Report, 2010.

California Geological Survey and California Emergency Management Agency, <u>Tsunami</u> <u>Inundation Map for Emergency Planning, Venice Quadrangle,</u> March 1, 2009.

California Geological Survey, Faults and Earthquakes in California- Note 31, 2003.

California National Guard, <u>The History of the California National Guard</u>, online at http://www.calguard.ca.gov/ Pages/History.aspx, accessed August 2012.

California Native Plant Society, <u>Inventory of Rare and Endangered Plants website</u>, online at http://www.rareplants.cnps.org/, accessed June 2012.

California Natural Resources Agency, Department of Water Resources, Southern Region, <u>Watermaster Service in the West Coast Basin – Los Angeles County</u>, 2012, online at http://www.water.ca.gov/watermaster/sd_documents/west_basin_2012/westcoastbasinwater masterreport2012.pdf, accessed August 2012.

California Natural Resources Agency, Department of Water Resources, <u>Groundwater</u> <u>Glossary</u>, 2012, online at http://www.water.ca.gov/groundwater/groundwater_glossary.cfm

California Natural Resources Agency, Department of Water Resources, <u>California Water Plan Highlights</u>, 2009, online at http://www.waterplan.water.ca.gov/docs/ cwpu2009/0310final/highlights_cwp2009_spread.pdf, accessed March 2013. California Natural Resources Agency, <u>Guidelines for Implementation of the California</u> <u>Environmental Quality Act</u>, online at

http://ceres.ca.gov/ceqa/docs/FINAL_Text_of_Proposed_Amendemts.pdf, accessed March, 2013.

California Natural Resources Agency, <u>Notice of Public Hearings and Notice of Proposed</u> <u>Amendment of Regulations Implementing the California Environmental Quality Act</u>, online at http://ceres.ca.gov/ceqa/docs/Notice_of_Proposed_Action.pdf, accessed March, 2013.

California Office of Historic Preservation, <u>Countdown to Disaster: Perspectives in the</u> <u>Preservation of Cold War Era Cultural Resources</u>, <u>Preservation Matters</u> (5): 1, 2012.

California Office of Historic Preservation, Instructions for Recording Historical Resources, 1995.

California State Water Resources Control Board, <u>2010 Integrated Report (Clean Water Act</u> <u>Section 303(d) List/305(b) Report) Statewide, 2010 California 303(d) List of Water Quality</u> <u>Limited Segments</u>, 2010, online at http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/ programs/tmdl/integrated2010.shtml, accessed February 5, 2012.

California State Water Resources Control Board, <u>Impaired Water Bodies 2010 Integrated</u> <u>Report</u>, August 5, 2013, online at http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues /programs/tmdl/integrated2010.shtml, accessed October 2013.

Captain Milick, Captain I of LAFD Commander, Hydrant, and Access Unit, <u>Letter</u>, August 17, 2012.

Chace Park, <u>About Burton W. Chace Park and the Chace Family</u>, online at http://chacepark.com/, accessed March 4, 2013.

Children's Creative Learning Center website, online at http://www.cclc.com/center/ca/first-flight-cdc, 2013.

City of Culver City, Department of Parks, Recreation, and Community Services, 2014.

City of El Segundo, <u>Athletic Fields, Parks, and Recreation Facilities</u>, online at http://www.elsegundo.org/depts/recreation/parks_n_facilities/default.asp, accessed March 4, 2013.

City of El Segundo, Department of Recreation and Parks, <u>Los Angeles County Assessor</u>, 2014.

City of Inglewood, Department of Parks, Recreation and Community Services, 2014.

City of Inglewood, <u>Parks, Recreation, and Community Facilities</u>, online at http://www.cityofinglewood.org/depts/pw/divisions/facilities/parks.asp, accessed March 4, 2013. City of Los Angeles Fire Department, <u>Letter of Agreement for the Implementation of the</u> <u>Automatic Aid Agreement for Exchange of Fire Protection Between the City of El Segundo</u> <u>Fire Department and the City of Los Angeles Fire Department</u>, December 26, 1984 via LAX Master Plan EIS/EIR, Section 16a. Fire Protection and Emergency Services.

City of Los Angeles Fire Department, <u>Preliminary Report- Task Force on Information and Data Analysis</u>, November 8, 2012, online at

http://ens.lacity.org/lafd/lafdreportarchv/lafdlafdreport186479717_11142012.pdf, accessed March 9, 2013.

City of Los Angeles Police Department, Application Development and Support Division Management Report Unit, <u>Statistical Digest</u>, 2011.

City of Los Angeles, Board of Airport Commissioners, <u>SPAS Airfield Update, Existing</u> <u>Conditions – North Airfield, August 2010,</u> online at http://www.ourlax.org/pdf/ SPAS%20BOAC%20Presentation%20Airside%2008-09-10.pdf, accessed March 2013.

City of Los Angeles, City of Los Angeles CEQA Thresholds Guide, 2006.

City of Los Angeles, <u>City of Los Angeles Fire Code</u>, 2012.

City of Los Angeles, City of Los Angeles General Plan, Safety Element, 1996.

City of Los Angeles, <u>City of Los Angeles Municipal Code</u>, Chapter VI Article 4.4 Section 64.70.01 and Section 64.72 as amended by Ordinance No.181899, 2011, online at http://www.lastormwater.org/wp-content/files_mf/finallidordinance181899.pdf, accessed September 12, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, <u>Climate LA – Municipal Program Implementing the Green LA Climate</u> <u>Action Plan</u>, 2008.

City of Los Angeles, <u>Concept Validation/Pre-Design Technical Memorandum, Proposition O –</u> <u>Clean Water Bond, Westchester Rainwater Improvement Project</u>, online at http://www.lapropo.org/sitefiles/westchester/WestFINALRepAUG08-1.pdf, accessed June 12, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Department of Building and Safety, <u>Soils Report Approval Letter for</u> <u>Tentative Tract Map 72148</u>, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Department of City Planning, <u>El Segundo Dunes Specific Plan 1992</u>, online at http://cityplanning.lacity.org/complan/specplan/pdf/LAXDUNES.PDF, accessed on February 2012.

City of Los Angeles, Department of City Planning, <u>Land Use Map</u>, online at http://planning.lacity.org/, accessed August 2012.

City of Los Angeles, Department of City Planning, Public Recreation Plan, October 1980.

City of Los Angeles, Department of City Planning, <u>ZIMAS website</u>, online at http://zimas.lacity.org/, accessed March 5, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works, <u>Bureau of Engineering</u>, 1992

City of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works, <u>Bureau of Sanitation website</u>, online at: http://san.lacity.org/wastewater/factsfigures.htm, accessed January 10, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works, Bureau of Sanitation, <u>City of Los Angeles</u> <u>Solid Waste Planning Background Studies Summary Report</u>, p. 12, online at http://san.lacity.org/solid_resources/pdfs/rfp-swirp-appendix-b3.pdf, accessed January 16, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works, Bureau of Sanitation, <u>Hyperion Sanitary</u> <u>Sewer System: Sewer Management Plan</u>, 2011.

City of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works, Bureau of Sanitation, <u>Integrated Resources</u> <u>Plan</u>, online at http://www.lacitysan.org/irp/facilitiesplan.htm, accessed January 16, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works, Bureau of Sanitation, <u>Permitted Waste</u> <u>Haulers in the City of Los Angeles</u>, 2012, online at

http://www.lacitysan.org/solid_resources/strategic_programs/ab939/compliance_fee.htm, accessed October 1, 2012.

City of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works, <u>Existing Fire Station Westchester Predicted</u> <u>Population Increase</u>, online at_http://eng.lacity.org/projects/fire_bond/FS5.htm, accessed March 9, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Department of Recreation and Parks, <u>2009 Citywide Community Needs</u> <u>Assessment</u>, 2009.

City of Los Angeles, Department of Recreation and Parks, <u>Quimby Program, Frequently</u> <u>Requested Information</u>, 2013, online at http://www.laparks.org/planning/quimby.htm, accessed March 4, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Department of Recreation and Parks, <u>Westchester Recreation Center</u>, online at http://www.laparks.org/dos/reccenter/facility/westchesterRC.htm, accessed March 4, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Department of Recreation and Parks, <u>YMCA of Metropolitan Los</u> <u>Angeles</u>, 2014.

City of Los Angeles, Department of Water and Power, <u>Facts and Figures</u>, 2012, online at https://www.ladwp.com/ladwp/faces/ladwp/aboutus/a-water/a-w-factandfigures?_adf.ctrl-state=14sylcby1p_21&_afrLoop=40285519008000, accessed January 16, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Department of Water and Power, <u>Urban Water Management Plan</u>, 2010, online at https://www.ladwp.com/cs/idcplg?ldcService=GET_FILE&d DocName=QOELLADWP005416&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased, accessed January 16, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Department of Water and Power, <u>Water Supply Assessment (WSA) for</u> the LAX Northside Plan Update Project (Proposed Project), September 17, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Final EIR for the Specific Plan Amendment Study, March 2013.

City of Los Angeles, <u>Final Environmental Assessment</u>, <u>Proposed Westchester Golf Course</u> <u>Three-Hole Restoration Project</u>, <u>Section 3.10</u>: <u>Water Quality</u>, 2009, p. 3-18.

City of Los Angeles, <u>Final Environmental Impact Report for Los Angeles International Airport</u> (LAX) Proposed Master Plan Improvements, April 2004, online at http://ourlax.org/pub_finalEIR.aspx.

City of Los Angeles, Fire Prevention and Protection Plan, 1979.

City of Los Angeles, <u>General Plan Framework Element</u>, 1974, online at http://cityplanning.lacity.org/cwd/framwk/fwhome0.htm, accessed on March 3, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, <u>Green LA – An Action Plan to Lead the Nation in Fighting Global</u> <u>Warming</u>, 2007.

City of Los Angeles, <u>LAX Master Plan Alternative D Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting</u> <u>Program</u>, 2004, p. 54, online at: http://ourlax.org/docs/ mmrp/mmrp_Sep04.pdf, accessed on July 26, 2012.

City of Los Angeles, <u>LAX Master Plan EIS/EIR 12. Earth/Geology Technical Report</u>, 2001, online at http://www.ourlax.org/docs/draft_eir_NE/T12_LR.pdf, accessed August 2, 2012.

City of Los Angeles, <u>LAX Master Plan EIS/EIR 6. Hydrology and Water Quality Technical</u> <u>Report</u>, 2001, page 20, online at http://www.ourlax.org/docs/draft_eir_NE/T06_LR.pdf, accessed August 2, 2012.

City of Los Angeles, <u>LAX Master Plan EIS/EIR 8. Energy Supply Technical Report</u>, 2001, p. 14, online at http://www.ourlax.org/docs/draft_eir_NE/T08_LR.pdf, accessed January 14, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, LAX Master Plan EIS/EIR, 2001

City of Los Angeles, LAX Master Plan Final EIS/EIR, 2004.

City of Los Angeles, LAX Master Plan Program Draft Relocation Plan, April 2004.

City of Los Angeles, <u>LAX Northside Development Project Final EIR</u>, 1982.

City of Los Angeles, LAX Plan, 2004.

City of Los Angeles, LAX Specific Plan Amendment Study Draft EIR, 2012.

City of Los Angeles, <u>LAX Specific Plan</u>, 2004.

City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles Green Building Code, <u>Article 9 of Chapter IX of the LAMC</u>, online at

http://ladbs.org/LADBSWeb/LADBS_Forms/Publications/LAGreenBuildingCodeOrdinance.pdf , 2010.

City of Los Angeles, <u>Los Angeles Public Library Brach Facilities Plan</u>, adopted 1988, revised 1998 and 2006, online at http://173.196.26.171/about/planning_overview.html, accessed March 9, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports and City of Los Angeles Police Department, <u>Memorandum of Agreement</u>, June 2006.

City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports and City of Los Angeles Police Department, <u>Memorandum of Agreement</u>, 1998.

City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>About the Airport Police Division</u>, 2011, online at http://www.lawa.org/airportpolice.aspx?id=920, accessed December 10, 2011.

City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports<u>, Airport Layout Plans and Taxiway</u> <u>Designation Maps</u>, 1951, 1955, 1969, 1974, 1978, 1982, 1983, 1985, 1990, 1995, 1998, and 2002.

City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>Airport Police Division, Rules and</u> <u>Regulations Manual</u>, 2011, online at http://www.lawa.org, accessed August 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>LAX MMRP 2011 Annual Report</u>, 2011, page 41, online at http://www.ourlax.org/pdf/MMRP_2011.pdf, accessed on September 12, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>LAX Northside Design Guidelines and</u> <u>Standards</u>, 2014

City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>LAX Northside Plan Update Design Plan</u> and Development Guidelines, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, Los Angeles International Airport Layout Plan, December 2009.

City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>Los Angeles International Airport Storm</u> <u>Water Pollution Prevention Plan</u>, 2011, online at http://www.lawa.org/uploadedFiles/LAWA/pdf/LAX%20SWPPP%202011.pdf.

City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>SAFE Program</u>, 2012, online at http://www.lawa.org/uploadedFiles/AirOps/pdf/rules/19_Appendix_04_SAFE%20Program_20 1112.pdf, accessed July 26, 2012.

City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan</u> (SWPPP) and Storm Water Monitoring Program Plan (SWMPP) Associated with Industrial <u>Activities 2011-2012</u>, online at http://www.lawa.org/uploadedFiles/LAWA/ pdf/LAX%20SWPPP%202011.pdf, accessed September 27, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>Westchester Golf Course</u>, 2014.

City of Los Angeles, Mayor's Blue Ribbon Panel, <u>Report of the Mayor's Blue Ribbon Panel on</u> <u>Airport Security</u>, June 2011.

City of Los Angeles, <u>Navigate LA</u>, 2013 available at http://navigatela.lacity.org/index.cfm.

City of Los Angeles, Specific Plan Amendment Study Final EIR, March 2013.

City of Los Angeles, <u>The Citywide General Plan Framework: An Element of the City of Los</u> <u>Angeles General Plan</u>, 2001.

City of Los Angeles, <u>Village at Playa Vista Draft EIR</u>, 2003, p. 1054, online at http://cityplanning.lacity.org/EIR/PlayaVista/PlayaVistaDEIR/DISK1/text/Book_3/Book3.pdf, accessed January 16, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, <u>Village at Playa Vista Final EIR</u>, 2003, p. 1055, online at http://cityplanning.lacity.org/EIR/PlayaVista/PlayaVistaDEIR/DISK1/text/Book_3/Book3.pdf, accessed January 16, 2013.

City of Los Angeles, <u>Westchester-Playa del Rey Community Plan</u>, 2004.

County of Los Angeles, Airport Land Use Commission, Los Angeles County Airport Land Use <u>Compatibility Plan</u>, 2004, online at http://planning.lacounty.gov/assets/upl/data/pd_alup.pdf, accessed March 2013.

County of Los Angeles, Department of Beaches and Harbors, <u>Dockweiler Beach</u>, online at http://beaches.lacounty.gov/wps/portal/dbh/beaches/, accessed March 4, 2013.

County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works, <u>Countywide Integrated Waste</u> <u>Management Plan 2010 Annual Report</u>, 2010.

County of Los Angeles, Office of the Assessor, Books 4117, 4118, 4119, 4122.

County of Los Angeles, Office of the Assessor, <u>Parcel Viewer Online</u>, http://maps.assessor.lacounty.gov/mapping/ viewer.asp, Accessed August 2012.

Cowardin, L. M., V. Carter, F. C. Golet, E. T. LaRoe, <u>Classification of wetlands and deepwater</u> <u>habitats of the United States</u>, 1979.

Dana Brown, LAX Police administrator, Letter, July 18, 2012.

Dukesherer, David J., <u>Westchester: An Early History of Westchester & Playa Vista, California,</u> Los Angeles: Central Historical Group, 2010. Ebright, Olsen, "15-Hole Golf Course Finally Gets Three Holes Back," Los Angeles Times, February 3, 2010.

Elbroch, M., Mammal Tracks & Sign, A Guide to North American Species, 2003.

Elizabeth Weintraub, <u>15 Reasons Why Home Owners Sell & Move</u>, online at http://homebuying.about.com/ od/sellingahouse/qt/0207WhyMove.htm, accessed January, 2013.

Envicom Corp., City of Los Angeles Citywide General Plan Framework, December 1996.

Environ, LAX Northside Plan Update Air Quality Technical Report, 2014.

Environmental Science Associates, Long-Term Habitat Management Plan for Los Angeles El Segundo Dunes, June 23, 1994.

Federal Aviation Administration, <u>Airport Improvement Program</u>, online at http://www.faa.gov/airports/aip/, accessed March 14, 2013.

Federal Aviation Administration, <u>Memorandum, Interim Guidance on Land Uses Within a</u> <u>Runway Protection Zone</u>, September 2012, online at http://www.faa.gov/airports/planning_capacity/media/interimLandUseRPZGuidance.pdf, accessed March 2013.

Federal Aviation Administration, Order 1050.1E, Change 1, Environmental Impacts: Policies and Procedures, March 2006.

Federal Emergency Management Agency, <u>Definitions of FEMA Flood Zone Designations</u>, September 2008, online at https://msc.fema.gov/webapp/wcs/stores/ servlet/info?storeId=10001&catalogId=10001&langId=-1&content=floodZones&title=FEMA%2520Flood%2520Zone%2520Designations.

Federal Emergency Management Agency, <u>FEMA Flood Data</u>, 2012, online at http://www.fema.gov/.

Federal Emergency Management Agency, <u>Flood Insurance Rate Maps Numbers</u> <u>06037C1754F, 06037C1760F, 06037C1770F,</u> effective September 2008, online at http://www.fema.gov/hazard/map/firm.shtm.

Federal Transit Administration, <u>Transit Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment</u>, Chapter 7, 2006.

Fort MacArthur Military Museum, <u>The Nike Missile Air Defense System webpage</u>, online at http://www.ftmac.org/lanike1.htm, accessed August 2012.

GeoKinetics, Preliminary Geotechnical Assessment, LAX Northside Plan Update Project, 2013.

Gibson Transportation Consulting, Inc. and Raju Associates Inc., <u>Transportation Study for the NBC Universal Evolution Plan Environmental Impact Report</u>, March 2010.

Gibson Transportation Consulting, Inc., <u>LAX Northside Plan Update Traffic Study</u>, 2013.

Gibson Transportation Consulting, Inc., <u>Memorandum: Preliminary Traffic Impact Assessment</u> for LAX Northside, Los Angeles, California, February 22, 2011.

Gibson Transportation Consulting, Inc., <u>Transportation Study for the LAX Northside Plan</u> <u>Update</u>, October 2013.

Gibson Transportation Consulting, Inc., <u>Transportation Study for the Century City Center</u> <u>Project</u>, September 2012.

Glenn Lukos Associates, <u>Biological Resources Technical Report for Los Angeles World</u> <u>Airports West Maintenance Project</u>, 2013.

Glenn Lukos Associates, Personal Communication, 2012.

Groves, Martha, "Westchester '15-hole' Golf Course to Have Three Holes Restored," Los Angeles Times, June 22, 2009.

Gust, Sherri and Courtney Richards (Cogstone), <u>Paleontological Resources Assessment for</u> the Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) Northside Plan Update in Los Angeles County, <u>California</u>, 2012.

Halfpenny, J.C., <u>Scats and Tracks of the Desert Southwest</u>, A Field Guide to the Signs of 70 <u>Wildlife Species</u>, 2000.

Hasenauer, David J., President, Jet Pets Animal Quarantine Facility, <u>Personal</u> <u>Communication</u>, July 25, 2012.

Heizer, R.F. and S.F. Cook, <u>Fluorine and Other Chemical Tests of Some North American</u> <u>Human and Fossil Bones</u>, American Journal of Physical Anthropology, 10(3): 289-393, 1952.

Holland, R., <u>Preliminary descriptions of the terrestrial natural communities of California</u>. Unpublished document, California Department of Fish and Game, Natural Heritage Division, Sacramento, CA,1986

Hoskins, C.W., <u>Paleoecology and correlation of the lowest emergent California marine</u> terrace, from San Clemente to Half Moon Bay, Pages i-vii,1-188, 1957.

Institute of Transportation Engineers, Parking Generation, 4th Edition, 2010.

Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC), <u>Climate Change 1995: The Science of</u> <u>Climate Change. Contribution of Working Group I to the Second Assessment Report (SAR) of</u> <u>the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change</u>, 1996.

Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, <u>Climate Change 2007</u>: <u>Synthesis Report.</u> <u>Contribution of Working Groups I, II and III to the Fourth Assessment Report of the</u> <u>Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change</u>, 2007. International Code Council, <u>2010 California Energy Code</u>, Title 24, Part 6, 2010, online at http://publicecodes.citation.com/st/ca/st/b1900v10/index.htm, accessed January 16, 2013.

Irving, Doug, "No Holes Barred in Golfers' Fight with LAX," Daily Breeze, February 2, 2007.

Johnston, Bernice E., <u>California's Gabrielino Indians</u>, 1962.

Kanakoff, G.P. and W.K. Emerson, "Late Pleistocene Invertebrates of the Newport Bay Area, California," <u>Los Angeles County Museum, Contributions in Science</u>, Volume 31: Pages 1-47; Figures1-4; Tables 1-3; 1959.

Kennedy, G.L., <u>Paleontological record of areas adjacent to the Los Angeles and Long Beach</u> <u>Harbors, Los Angeles County, California, Marine Studies of San Pedro Bay, California</u>, Eds. D.F. Soule and M. Oguri, Pages i-v, 1-119; Maps 1-5; Tables 1-4; 1975.

Koehler, Frank, LAWAPD, Personal Communication, August 29, 2012.

Kroeber, Alfred L., <u>Handbook of the Indians of California</u>, Bureau of American Ethnology <u>Bulletin (</u>78), 1925.

Kurten, Bjorn, and E. Anderson, <u>Pleistocene Mammals of North America</u>, Pages i-xvii, 1-443; Figures, 1-17.3, 1980.

Langewalter, P.E. II, <u>The fossil vertebrates of the Los Angeles – Long Beach Harbors region</u>, <u>Paleontologic record of areas adjacent to the Los Angeles and Long Beach Harbors</u>, ed. G.L. Kennedy, Pages 36-54, 1975.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, <u>2009 Long Range Transportation</u> <u>Plan</u>, 2009.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, <u>Crenshaw/LAX Transit Corridor</u> <u>Overview</u>, June 2013.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, <u>FAQs – March 2011 Update:</u> <u>South Bay Metro Green Line Extension Transit Corridor Project</u>, March 2011.

Los Angeles County Office of the Assessor, <u>Parcel Viewer</u>, online at http://maps.assessor.lacounty.gov/mapping/ viewer.asp, accessed August 2012.

Los Angeles Department of Water and Power, <u>Power Content Label</u>, online at https://www.ladwp.com, accessed August 2013.

Los Angeles Dodgers, <u>Dodgers dedicate eighth Dream Field at Culver Marina Little League</u>, online at http://losangeles.dodgers.mlb.com/la/community/culver_dream_field.jsp, accessed March 4, 2013.

Los Angeles International Airport, <u>LAX Specific Plan Amendment Study Final Environmental</u> <u>Impact Report</u>, January 2013, online at http://www.lawa.org/uploadedfiles/spas/pdf/LAXSPAS-FEIR%20Main%20Document%20Final%202013-01-25.pdf, accessed March 2014. Los Angeles International Airport, <u>West Aircraft Maintenance Area Project</u>, <u>Draft</u> <u>Environmental Impact Report (DEIR)</u>, <u>Section 4.1</u>, <u>Air Quality</u>, October 2013.

Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board, <u>State of the Watershed – Report on</u> <u>Water Quality</u>, November 2011, p.p. 8,169, online at http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/rwqcb4/ water_issues/programs/regional_program/wmi/ws_santamonica.shtml, accessed October 2013.

Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board, <u>Waste Discharge Requirements for</u> <u>Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Discharges Within the Coastal Watersheds</u> of Los Angeles County, Except Those Discharges Originating from the City Of Long Beach <u>MS4</u>, December 5, 2012.

Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board, <u>Water Quality Control Plan for the Los</u> <u>Angeles Region</u>, June 1994, updated 2011.

Los Angeles Unified School District, <u>Budget Services and Financial Planning Division</u>, Superintendent's Revised Budget, 2012-2013.

Los Angeles Unified School District, Developer Fee Program Office, <u>Verbal Communication</u>, September 2013.

Los Angeles Unified School District, <u>District Information</u>, online at http://home.lausd.net/apps/pages/index.jsp?uREC_ID=178745&type=d, accessed March 9, 2013.

Los Angeles Unified School District, <u>School Facilities Fee Plan</u>, March 2, 2000, Chapter 6, via City of Los Angeles, LAX Master Plan Final EIS/EIR, Section 4.27, Schools, 2004.

McAvoy, Christy Johnson, <u>Hangar One National Register of Historic Places Registration</u> <u>Form</u>, 1991.

McGreevy, Patrick, 2006, "LAPD and Airport Police Reach Accord," <u>Los Angeles Times</u>, June 28, 2006.

McLeod, S.A. (Cogstone), <u>Vertebrate paleontology records check for paleontological</u> resources for the proposed LAX Northside Project, Cogstone Project #2246, Los Angeles <u>County</u>, 2012.

Metropolitan Water District, <u>Chapter IV – Groundwater Basins Report: Los Angeles County</u> <u>Coastal Plain Basins – West Coast Basin</u>, 2007, online at http://www.mwdh2o.com/mwdh2o/pages/yourwater/supply/groundwater/PDFs/LACountyCoas talPlainBasins/WestCoastBasin.pdf, accessed September 2013.

Miller, W.E., "Pleistocene vertebrates of the Los Angeles Basin and vicinity (exclusive of Rancho La Brea)," <u>Natural History Museum of Los Angeles County, Science Series</u>, Volume 10: Pages 1-124; Figures 1-155; Tables 1-20; 1971.

National Research Council of the National Academies, <u>Radiative Forcing of Climate Change:</u> <u>Expanding the Concept and Addressing Uncertainties</u>, 2005.

Norris, R. M. and R. W. Webb, <u>Geology of California</u>, 1990.

Office of Administrative Law, <u>California Regulatory Notice Register</u>, February 26, 2010, online at http://www.oal.ca.gov/ res/docs/pdf/notice/9z-2010.pdf, accessed March 2013.

Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment, <u>Air Toxic Hot Spots Program Risk</u> Assessment Guidelines, Part IV: Technical Support Document for Exposure Assessment and <u>Stochastic Analysis</u>, September 2000.

Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment, <u>Air Toxics Hot Spots Program Guidance</u> <u>Manual for Preparation of Health Risk Assessments</u>, August 2003.

Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment, <u>Air Toxics Hot Spots Program Risk</u> Assessment Guidelines, Part I: Technical Support Document for the Determination of Acute <u>Reference Exposure Levels for Airborne Toxicants</u>, March 1999.

Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment, <u>Air Toxics Hot Spots Program Risk</u> Assessment Guidelines, Part II: Technical Support Document for Describing Available Cancer <u>Potency Factors</u>, updated August 2003.

Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment, <u>Air Toxics Hot Spots Program Risk</u> <u>Assessment Guidelines, Part III: The Determination of Chronic Reference Exposure Levels</u> <u>for Airborne Toxicants</u>, February 23, 2000.

Office of Planning and Research (OPR), Technical Advisory, <u>CEQA and Climate Change:</u> <u>Addressing Climate Change Through California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Review,</u> June 2008, p. 5, online at http://opr.ca.gov/docs/june08-ceqa.pdf, accessed April 2013.

Papenfuss, Theodore J., and James F. Parham, "Four New Species of California Legless Lizards (Anniella)," <u>Brevoria, Museum of Comparative Zoology</u>, No. 536, Cambridge, MA, September 16, 2013,

Pattison, Ethel, Flight Path Learning Center of Southern California, <u>Personal Communication</u>, July 25, 2012.

Radziner, Marmol and Associates, <u>Under Construction: The Architecture of Marmol Radziner</u> and Associates, 2002.

Rios Clementi Hale Studios, LAX Northside Design Guidelines and Standards, May 2014.

Saucedo, G.J., H. G. Greene, M.P. Kennedy, and S.P. Bezore, <u>California Geological Survey</u> <u>Regional Geologic Map Series</u>, Map of the Long Beach 30' X 60' Quadrangle, Scale 1:100,000, 2003.

Sawyer, J.O., T. Keeler-Wolf, and J.M. Evens, <u>A Manual of California Vegetation, Second</u> <u>Edition</u>, 2009. Sibley, D.A., National Audubon Society The Sibley Guide To Birds, 2000.

Society of Vertebrate Paleontology, "Assessment and mitigation of adverse impacts to nonrenewable paleontological resources – standard guidelines," <u>Society of Vertebrate</u> <u>Paleontology News Bulletin</u> (163):22-27, 1995.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>2012 Air Quality Management Plan website</u>, online at http://www.aqmd.gov/aqmp/2012aqmp/index.htm.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Air Quality Significance Thresholds</u>, March 2011, online at http://www.aqmd.gov/ceqa/handbook/signthres.pdf, accessed December 2011.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>California Emissions Estimator Model</u>, 2011, online at http://www.caleemod.com/, accessed December 2011.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>CEQA Air Quality Handbook</u>, 1993; as updated by SCAQMD Air Quality Significance Thresholds, March 2011, online at http://www.aqmd.gov/CEQA/handbook/signthres.pdf.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Draft Guidance Document - Interim CEQA</u> <u>Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Significance Threshold</u>, October 2008.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Email communication with Ian MacMillan</u> (Program Supervisor – CEQA Section), February 2012.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Final Localized Significance Threshold</u> <u>Methodology</u>, 2008.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Final Methodology to Calculate Particulate</u> <u>Matter (PM) 2.5 and PM_{2.5} Significance Thresholds</u>, 2006.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Greenhouse Gas CEQA Significance Threshold</u> <u>Working Group Meeting #13</u>, August 26, 2009, online at http://www.aqmd.gov/ceqa/handbook/GHG/2009/aug26mtg/wkgp13minutes.pdf, accessed April 2013.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Greenhouse Gas CEQA Significance Threshold</u> <u>Stakeholder Working Group Meeting #15</u>, September 28, 2010, online at http://www.aqmd.gov/ceqa/handbook/GHG/2010/sept28mtg/ghgmtg15-web.pdf, accessed February 2014.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Historical Data by Year</u>, online at http://www.aqmd.gov/ smog/historicaldata.htm, accessed April 12, 2013.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Localized Significance Threshold Methodology</u>, July 2008, online at http://www.aqmd.gov/ceqa/ handbook/lst/Method_final.pdf, accessed November 2012.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>MATES III Final Report</u>, 2008, online at https://www.aqmd.gov/prdas/matesIII/ MATESIIIFinalReportSept2008.html, accessed February 2014.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Permit Application Package "L". For use in</u> <u>conjunction with Risk Assessment Procedures for Rules 1401 and 212. Version 7.0</u>, revised September 2010, online at http://www.aqmd.gov/prdas/pdf/1401AttL2.pdf, accessed September 17, 2010.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Risk Assessment Procedures for Rules 1401</u> and 212, online at www.aqmd.gov/prdas/pdf/riskassessmentprocedures-v7.pdf, accessed November 2012.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Risk Assessment Procedures for Rules 1401</u> and 212, Version 7.0 (Latest Version) Procedures, Equations, and Assumptions, Effective On or After July 1, 2005.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>SCAQMD Air Quality Significance Thresholds</u>, Revision March 2011, online at http://www.aqmd.gov/ceqa/handbook/signthres.pdf, accessed January 2014.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>SCAQMD Meteorological Data for AERMOD</u> <u>website</u>, online at http://www.aqmd.gov/smog/metdata/AERMOD.html, accessed August 2012.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>SCAQMD Modeling Guidance for AERMOD</u> <u>website</u>, online at http://www.aqmd.gov/smog/metdata/AERMOD_ModelingGuidance.html. Last Updated August 23, 2011.

South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Supplemental Guidelines for Preparing Risk</u> <u>Assessments for the Air Toxics "Hot Spots" Information and Assessment Act (AB2588)</u>, June 2011.

Southern California Association of Governments, <u>2012-2035 Regional Transportation</u> <u>Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy Towards a Sustainable Future</u>, April 4, 2012, online at http://rtpscs.scag.ca.gov/Documents/2012/final/f2012RTPSCS.pdf, accessed January 14, 2013.

Southern California Association of Governments, <u>Employment Density Study Summary</u> <u>Report</u>, 2001.

State of California, California Education Code Section 48204 (f), 2013.

State of California, <u>California Government Code</u>, 2012, Section 65996(b), online at http://law.onecle.com/california/government/65996.html, accessed July 25, 2012.

Stebbins, R.C., <u>A Field Guide To Western Reptiles and Amphibians</u>, 2003.

Stock, C., "Rancho La Brea: A record of Pleistocene life in California," <u>Natural History</u> <u>Museum of Los Angeles County, Science Series</u>, Volume 37: Pages i-xiv, 1-113; Figures 1-35; 1992.

Stokes S.E. and M.A. Berhow, <u>The 47th Artillery Brigade at Fort MacArthur, 1952-1969</u>, Fort MacArthur Military Museum website, online at http://www.ftmac.org/Lanike2.htm, accessed August 2012.

SWCA Environmental Consultants, <u>Cultural Resources Final Report of Monitoring and</u> <u>Findings for then Qwest Network Construction Project, State of California</u>, 2006.

The National Map: Viewer and Download Platform website, online at http://viewer.nationalmap.gov/viewer/, accessed August 2012.

Transportation Research Board, <u>Transportation Research Circular No. 212</u>, Interim Materials <u>on Highway Capacity</u>, 1980.

U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, <u>Highway Noise</u> <u>Fundamentals</u>, 1980.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, <u>AirData</u>, online at http://www.epa.gov/airdata/ ad_rep_mon.html, accessed April 12, 2013.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, <u>Endangerment and Cause or Contribute Findings for</u> <u>Greenhouse Gases Under Section 202(a) of the CAA</u>, Federal Register 74 (15 December 2009): 66496-66546.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, <u>Glossary of Climate Terms</u>, online at http://www.epa.gov/climatechange/glossary.html, accessed July 2013.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Emergency and Remedial Response, <u>Risk</u> <u>Assessment Guidance for Superfund, Vol. I, Human Health Evaluation Manual (Part A),</u> <u>Interim Final, EPA/540/1-89/002</u>, December, 1989.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Particle Pollution and Your Health, September 2003

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, <u>Preliminary Data Summary of Urban Storm Water</u> <u>Best Management Practices Methodology</u>, August 1999.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, <u>Primary National Ambient Air Quality Standards for</u> <u>Nitrogen Dioxide, Final Rule, (75 FR 6474)</u>, February 9, 2010

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, <u>Primary National Ambient Air Quality Standard for</u> <u>Sulfur Dioxide, Final Rule, (75 FR 35520)</u>, June 22, 2010.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, <u>Terms and Acronyms</u>, 2013 online at http://iaspub.epa.gov/sor_internet/registry/termreg/searchandretrieve/termsandacronyms/sear ch.do, accessed March 2013. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, <u>The Green Book Nonattainment Areas for Criteria</u> <u>Pollutants</u>, online at http://www.epa.gov/oaqps001/greenbk/index.html, accessed March 9, 2014.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, <u>Critical Habitat Portal website</u>, online at http://criticalhabitat.fws.gov/crithab/, accessed June 2012.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, <u>Recovery Plan for the El Segundo Blue Butterfly (*Euphilotes battoides allyni*), 1998.</u>

URS Corporation, 2012 Biological Assessment Technical Report (Appendix F), 2012

URS Corporation, 2012 Mature Tree Survey (Appendix G), 2012.

URS Corporation, <u>Hydrology Technical Memorandum</u>, Appendix K, 2012.

URS Corporation, <u>LAX Northside Hazards and Hazardous Materials Technical Memorandum</u>, Appendix J, March 2013.

Valentine, J.W., <u>Upper Pleistocene Mollusca from Portrero Canyon, Pacific Palisades,</u> <u>California, Transactions of the San Diego Society of Natural History</u>, Volume 12(10): Pages 185-205; Figure 1; Plate 13; 1956.

Wagner, D.L., <u>California Geomorphic Provinces</u>, California Geologic Survey Note 36, 2002, online at http://www.consrv.ca.gov/cgs/information/publications/cgs_notes/note_36/note_36, accessed December 2012.

Webster's Online Dictionary, <u>Spreading Grounds</u>, online at http://www.webstersonlinedictionary.org/definitions/spreading+grounds

Willet, G., "An Upper Pleistocene Fauna from the Baldwin Hills, Los Angeles County, California," <u>Transactions of the San Diego Society of Natural History</u>, Volume 8(30): Pages 379-406; Plates 25-26; 1937.

Woodring, W.P., M.N. Bramlette, and W.S.W. Kew, <u>Geology and Paleontology of Palos</u> <u>Verdes Hills, California</u>, U.S. Geological Survey, Volume 207: Pages i-v, 1-145; Figures 1-16; Plates 1-37; 1946.

World Business Council for Sustainable Development and World Resources Institute, <u>The</u> <u>Greenhouse Gas Protocol: A Corporate Accounting and Reporting Standard</u>, Revised Edition, April 2004, online at http://www.ghgprotocol.org/files/ghgp/public/ghg-protocol-revised.pdf.

Yerkes, R.F. T.H. McCulloh, J.E. Schoellhamer, and J.G. Vedder (U.S. Geological Survey), <u>Geology of the Los Angeles Basin, California- An introduction,</u> Volume 420-A: Pages A1-A57; Figures 1-14; Plates 1-4; Tables 1-3; 1965.